

# REDAR ABDULRAHMAN KANABI

---

Iraq,Erbil,rzgary | 0750 370 2909 | redar.abdulrahman@gmail.com

[www.redarabdulrahman.com](http://www.redarabdulrahman.com)

## ABOUT ME

---

Knowledgeable Web Designer with expert knowledge of HTML and CSS and Professional knowledge of SEO and web analytics. Adept at planning, designing, and implementing website structure and navigation layouts. Over [10] years of experience working as a web designer and 2 years as Project management.

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

---

- Computer Solution
- Web Design and Development
- Graphic Design
- Project Management
- Coordinating inventory related projects.
- Ability to manage multiple tasks through effective prioritization.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### 2019-Present

#### IT Coordinator & Project Manager, *Mellat Holding*

- Conferred with executives to advise and plan for short-term and long-term IT system upgrade needs.
- Communicated with executive team and CEO to maximize development efficiencies and resolve technology issues.
- Managed network and system performance, conducting troubleshooting, security patching and maintenance.
- Designed website layouts, templates, and unique branded looks.
- Designed company profile
- Managing a project with over 30 M dollar budget
- Directed team to define pre-construction requirements and collaborated with Business Development to establish project deliverables and target metrics Analyzed projects to determine potential.
- Supervised management and satisfaction for 17 clients.

- Supervised all construction activities at commercial and residential project sites.

**2014-2019**

**IT Specialist, Manager *Security***

Adjusted project plans to account for dynamic targets, staffing changes and operational specifications.

Closely collaborated with project members to identify and quickly address problems.

Maintained camera and physical security systems.

Built, customized and repaired technology based on staff requests. Managed network and system performance.

## EDUCATION

---

**2010-2014**

Bachelor, Erbil, *Cihan University Computer Science Department*

## LANGUAGES

---

- Kurdish
- English
- Arabic

## CERTIFICATES

---

- Google IT support specialist
- Google Technical Support Fundamentals certificate
- Google System Administration and IT Infrastructure Services
- Google Operating Systems and You Becoming a Power User
- Google The Bits and Bytes of Computer Networking
- Google IT Security Defense against the digital dark arts

## REFERENCE

---

- Available Upon Request